
 
 AGENDA 

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

July 25, 2016 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors LaMar, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President Matheis 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name 
with the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per 
speaker on each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, 
unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral: 
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s). 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING                               Resolution No. 2016-18       
 
3. SEWER TAXES IN THE NEWPORT NORTH SERVICE AREA 
 

a. Recommendation:  Open the hearing. 
b. Inquire of the Secretary how the hearing was noticed. 
c. Receive and file the affidavit of posting and proof of publication. 
d. Inquire of the Secretary if there have been any written communications. 
e. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings. 
f. Hear any person who wishes to speak regarding sewer taxes in the Newport 

North service area. 
g. Inquire of the Board if it has any comments or questions. 
h. Close the hearing, and  
i. Adopt a resolution by title.                         

 
 

 
 

Reso No. 2016- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  - Continued                  Resolution No. 2016-18       
 
4. 2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ISSUANCE  

 
a. Recommendation:  Open the hearings 
b. Inquire of the Secretary how the hearings were noticed. 
c. Receive and file the affidavit of posting and proof of publications. 
d. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings. 
e. Request Director of Finance to provide a report with respect to the proposed  
 bond issue and requested findings. 
f. Inquire of the Secretary if there have been any written communications. 
g. Hear any persons who wishes to speak relative to issuance of consolidated  

Improvement District bonds.      
h. Board comments/discussion. 
i. Close the hearings, and     
j. Adopt the following two resolutions by title. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR                                                                      Items 5-9 
  
5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the July 11, 2016 Regular Board 
Meeting, and July 14, 2016 and July 18, 2016 Adjourned Board Meetings be 
approved as presented. 

 
6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 

MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events 
for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, and Peer Swan as described. 

 
7. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the report.   
 
8. JUNE 2016 TREASURY REPORTS  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for June 2016, and 
Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to board members and staff; approve the 
June 2016 summary of payroll ach payments in the total amount of $1,641,418 
and approve the June 2016 accounts payable disbursement summary of warrants 
367878 through 368923, workers’ compensation distributions, wire transfers, 
payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of 
$25,833,430.  
 
 
 
 

Reso No. 2016- 
Reso No. 2016- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2016 
Page 3 
 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR  - Continued                Resolution No. 2016-18                       Items 5-9 
 
9. SANTIAGO HILLS II SUPPLEMENTAL REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a 
Supplemental Reimbursement Agreement with the Irvine Community 
Development Company for the design and construction of IRWD Capital 
Facilities within the Santiago Hills II Development. 

 

 ACTION CALENDAR   
  
10. ESTABLISHING REDEVELOPMENT CONNECTION FEES 
 

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title 
changing the rates and charges to include the addition of a redevelopment 
connection fee methodology along with miscellaneous non-substantive changes. 

 
11. 2016 CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION ISSUANCE AND 

REFUNDING OF THE 2010 CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution approving Installment 

Sale Agreement, trust agreement and other documents and approving certain 
actions relating to certificates of participation, Irvine Ranch Water District, 
Series 2016. 
 

12. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY 
RECOVERY FACILITIES RECOVERY PLAN CONTRACT CHANGE 
ORDER  
 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 45 in the 
amount of $9,750,000 which addresses all project delays to date and authorize 
extension of the contractual date for final completion to October 31, 2017, 
extension of the contractual dates for intermediate milestone by various amounts; 
authorize reduction of retention from 10% to 6.25% and release of funds in 
excess of 6.25% of the contract amount from retention currently held for the 
Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, 
project 4286. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask 
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The 
Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, 
request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter 
of business on a future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or 
Directors’ Comments. 

Reso No. 2016- 

Reso No. 2016- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
July 25, 2016 
Page 4 
 

OTHER BUSINESS – Continued  

 
13. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments  
 
 

C.  CLOSED SESSION  -  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL RELATIVE TO 
EXISTING LITIGATION - Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) IRWD v. OCWD 

 (Case No.30-2016-00858584-CU-WM-CJC).  
 
 D.  OPEN SESSION  
 
 
 E. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed 
to all or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a 
matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such 
writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from 
the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that 
if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the 
Board of Directors Room of the District Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair 
accessible.  If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, 
etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District 
Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 


































































































































































































































































































































	7/25/16 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Sewer Taxes in the Newport North Service Area
	#4:  2016 General Obligation Bond Issuance
	#5:  Minutes of Board Meeting
	#6:  Ratify/Approve BOD Attendance at Mtgs/Events
	#7:  IRWD Stategic Measures
	#8:  June 2016 Treasury Reports
	#9:  Santiago Hills II Supplemental Reimbursement Agreement
	#10:  Establishing Redevelopement Connection Fees
	#11:  2016 Certificates of Participation Issuance & Refunding of the 2010 Certificates of Participation
	#12:  MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities Recovery Plan CCO

